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December 31, 2012

The Honorable Larry Gossett
Chair, King County Council
Room 1200
COURTHOUSE

Dear Councilmember Gossett:

Enclosed for consideration and approval by the King County Council is a motion confirming
the reappointment of Kevin Carl, who resides in council district four, to the King County
Cultural Development Authority (4Culture).

The reappointment of Mr. Carl is for a three-year term expiring December 31, 2014.
Reappointment to a King County board or commission 1s retroactive to when the most recent
term expired. Mr. Carl’s most recent term expired in 2011, Therefore, his second full three-
year term on the 4Culture board will expire in 2014. His bio, Code of Ethics Financial
Disclosure Statement, current board profile and appointment letter are enclosed for your
information.

If you have any questions about this appointment, please have your staff call Rick Ybarra,
liaison for boards & commission, at 206-263-9651.

Smcerely,

Dow Constantine
King County Executive

Enclosures

King County Councilmembers

ATTN: Michael Woywod, Chief of Staff

Anne Noris, Clerk of the Council
Carrie S. Cihak, Chief Advisor, Policy and Strategic Initiatives, King County Executive
Office (KCEO)

Rick Ybarra, Liaison for Boards & Commissions
Jim Kelly, Staff Liaison
Kevin Carl

King County is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer
3 < 2o and complies with the Americans with Disabilitites Act



